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From: Biedermann, <Cynthia@DGS>
To: "de la Motte, Leann@DGS" <Leann.delaMotte@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: 2/9/2016 9:05:44 AM
Subject: RE: ICC 2016 Code SOW

And...

Mark Johnson: mjohnson@icc-es.org

CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN | ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST | CALIFORNIA BUILDING
STANDARDS COMMISSION | 916.263.1330

NEW YEAR, NEW CODE!
Publication Date: July 1, 2016 Effective Date: January 1, 2017

From: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 9:05 AM
To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Subject: RE: ICC 2016 Code SOW

Perfect! Thank you :)

Leann de la Motte

Associate Governmental Program Analyst
Building Standards Commission

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916)263-0677

12/17/2016
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From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 9:04 AM
To: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Subject: RE: ICC 2016 Code SOW

| almost included it...:)

Phone: (888) 422-7233, extension 3248

Cell Phone: (562) 331-4608

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 9:02 AM
To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Subject: RE: ICC 2016 Code SOW

12/17/2016
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Thank you,

Do you have a phone number and Email too?

Leann de la Motte

Associate Governmental Program Analyst
Building Standards Commission

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916)263-0677

NSERVE to PRESERVE «

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 8:58 AM
To: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Subject: RE: ICC 2016 Code SOW

Here ‘ya go...

Mark Johnson

Executive Vice President and Director of Business Development
International Code Council

3060 Saturn Street, Suite 100

Brea, California 92821

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 8:53 AM
To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Subject: FW: ICC 2016 Code SOW

Hi Cynthia,
Can you provide me with Mark Johnson’s contact info?

Thanks!

Leann de la Motte

Associate Governmental Program Analyst
Building Standards Commission

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916)263-0677

12/17/2016
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From: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 11:49 AM
To: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Subject: FW: ICC 2016 Code SOW

Hello Leann,

Do you have contact information for Mark Johnson of ICC? | need that to move the process forward. Thank you!

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst

Contract Services Section (Team 3)

Office of Business and Acquisition Services » Administration Division
Department of General Services » State of California

707 3rd Street, 2nd Floor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605

http://inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas.aspx

Phone 916.441-9636
Emalil Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov

From: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 8:14 AM
To: Day, Kevin@DGS

Subject: RE: ICC 2016 Code SOW

Hi Kevin,

When you have a chance could you please forward the contact information (email & phone number) for Mark
Johnson of ICC. The SOW only lists his address and fax. Thanks!

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst 12/17/2016
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
Email Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov

From: Day, Kevin@DGS

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Cc: Frost, Laura@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS; de la Motte, Leann@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: RE: ICC 2016 Code SOW

Good morning Bruce,

| hope all is well. Attached to this email are the two contracts between the International Code Council (ICC) and
the Building Standards Commission (first contract covers Parts 2, 2.5, 9, 10; second contract covers Parts 1, 6, 8,
11, 12). | apologize for the delay. | just wanted to confirm that you will be sending the final versions of these
contracts directly to Mark Johnson (ICC), then follow up with us shortly thereafter.

Thanks,

Kevin Day

Staff Services Manager | (Specialist)
California Building Standards Commission
Phone 916.263.0355

Fax 916.263.0959

e

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Thisemail from the State of Californiaisfor the sole use of the intended recipient and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review or use, including disclosure or distribution, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy al copies of this email.

12/17/2016


http://inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas.aspx
mailto:Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov

Page 7

From: Benny, Katrina@DGS

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 12:24 PM

To: Betts, Bruce@DGS; Day, Kevin@DGS

Cc: de la Motte, Leann@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: RE: ICC 2016 Code SOW

Hello Bruce,

First off our apologizes, with the holidays, our triennial code cycle and some unfortunate family matters, we have
been stretched quite thin. Our goal is to have the first 2 ICC SOW back to you today, or at least COB Monday
January 4th,

Thank you for your consideration.

Katrina Benny

Manager, CBSC
Phone 916-263-1350

From: Day, Kevin@DGS

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 7:57 AM

To: Benny, Katrina@DGS

Cc: de la Motte, Leann@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: FW: ICC 2016 Code SOW

Hi Katrina,

Bruce Betts just emailed to check the status of the ICC contracts (see below). Would you or Leann be able to
respond to him in my absence?

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
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this email.

From: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 7:52 AM
To: Day, Kevin@DGS

Subject: RE: ICC 2016 Code SOW

Good morning Kevin,

Just a note to check in and ask how the review of the SOW is coming along. Happy New Year!

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst

Service Contract Section (Team 3)

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

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 12:07 PM
To: Day, Kevin@DGS

Subject: ICC 2016 Code SOW

Hi Kevin,

| updated the SOW per our discussion this morning (and used the track changes function). There are a couple of
highlighted areas that CBSC will need to fill in — the format for the “sales report” and the date that the publication
front matter will be completed by. | also added information in para I.1.e. that references us attaching the Code
Adoption Cycle as attachment F. Since this is a PDF file, once we finalize the document we can attach the

12/17/2016
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PDF. Please let me know if there is anything else that | need to do with this. Once | receive it back from you | will
put the package together and forward it to ICC for signature. Have a great afternoon!

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

